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To: D. Martin Low, Q.C. | /JL’L’ 13 (Q)

Counsel for the Commissioner of Competition

Bruce M. Graham

Counsel for Ultramar Ltd.
From: Suzanne Lagacé
Senior Registry Officer
Date: March 15, 2000
Subject: The Commissioner of Competition v. Ultramar Ltd. (CT - 2000/ 001)

\_//

Attached for your review and comments are copies of the English edited text and the French
version of the draft consent order filed on February 16, 2000 (confidential and public versions).

These documents have been prepared by the Registry in the new format adopted for orders of the

Competition Tribunal and are submitted for your approval.

I would appreciate it if you could confirm your final approval of these texts by Friday, March 24,

2000.
Please, do not hesitate to contact me at (613) 954-0860 should you have any questions.

Thank you for your attention.

Suzanne Laga
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